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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2019 2:51 PM

To: SUR

Subject: FW: OUR REF:SNM19D201430C02; YOUR REF:CS/CTI19005954/UVD3E2

Attachments: SNM19D201430C02 - SURVEY.pdf

 

From: Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>  

Sent: Saturday, 23 November, 2019 10:45 AM 

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Eddie Sim <eddie.sim@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: OUR REF:SNM19D201430C02; YOUR REF:CS/CTI19005954/UVD3E2 

 

Dear all 

  

We refer to your survey of third party vehicle SBT2678C. 

  

The vehicle was registered in 1992.   

  

Please advise why the repair cost was recommended at $7500, which we think is high for a 17 year-old vehicle. 

  

Awaiting your reply.  

  
Chee So Chow (Ms) 
Deputy Manager  
Claims Department  
  
Email : claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com 

              sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 6389 6176    |     F: (65) 6224 7175 / (65) 6224 7478 
   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  

  

  
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
  

  


